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@rivm.nl]

Sent:. Mon 1/18/2021 3:29:31 PM

Subject: RE: voorstel reactie aan ECDC
Received: Mon 1/18/2021 3:29:32 PM

Maar misschien roept dat
alleen maar meer vragen op. Kijk maar.

Verder nog twee kleine aanvullingen in rood.

Groeten

From: < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Sent: Monday 18 January 2021 12:51
To: Bk < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>
Subject: voorstel reactie aan ECDC
Importance: High

Ha,

Ben benieuwd wat je er van vindt. Ik stuur de reactie natuurlijk met ons allen in cc. Hoop dat je snel kan kijken
want ik vind het wel belangrijk dat de RRA van deze week niet gaat overdrijven qua aantallen...

o IEE
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From: 5120 <m@ecdc.euroga.eu>

Sent: dinsdag 12 januari 2021 09:08

Subject: RE: FYI prior to publication — ECDC Threat Assessment Brief entitled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with multiple
spike protein mutations observed in the United Kingdom"

After thinking more about your question | did an attempt o make a set of tables for this purpose (attached). We will most likely
update our sequencing guidance doc with this information.

Let me know if you have any comments on this.

Best wishes,

Sent: 08 January 2021 12:02
To: (kS <m@ecdc.euroga.eu>

Subject: RE: FY| prior to publication — ECDC Threat Assessment Brief entitled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with multiple
spike protein mutations observed in the United Kingdom"

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email address
“@rivm.nl’) and believe the content is safe.

Thanks for you answer ( I already read it on mondag but still needed to reply). It seems to me there is no rationale
or caculations behind what is the needed sequencing level. We are going to try to do that ourselves. What are the
questions and what does that mean for sequencing strategy.

ThanksEEPN

From: <m@ecdc.euroga.eu>

Sent: maandag 4 januari 2021 10:40

Subject: RE: FYI prior to publication — ECDC Threat Assessment Brief entitled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with multiple
spike protein mutations observed in the United Kingdom"

DearH
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Sorry for not replying earlier, | took a few days off from all work-related issues over the new year.

| agree that it is not possible to base any conclusions on the percentage of sequences samples alone, the sampling strategy is also
crucial.

The statement in the RRA (that only Denmark would be able to detect an emerging or introduced VOC at low levels with <30 days
delay) is largely based on these factors and assumptions:

* The GISAID data reflects what is actually produced.

* The UK has a representative sequencing programme with approximately 5% of cases sequenced, it was successful in
detecting this VOC at an early stage and follow its increase.

* ECDCs influenza sentinel guidance suggests sequencing 10% of cases to be able to catch the diversity of variants at a high
enough resolution.

* The jump from Denmark to the other countries is about a factor of 10, it is likely that any reasonable cut-off for a
representative sequencing programme would be in this interval.

In the RRA we also suggest that if representative sequencing at a level similar to the UK or Denmark (or Iceland, though they have
not been submitting to GISAID) is not possible, a smarter sampling strategy needs to be employed to catch VOCs, and we outline
some suggestions.

I think these issues needs to be discussed further, | do not see the RRA as a guidance document for sequencing programmes, and |
agree with you that with more time we could have put more thought into this. | hope we will be able to discuss further in the
ECOVID lab network in the near future.

Best wishes and happy new year,
5.1.2e

Sent: 30 December 2020 00:12

To: [ < ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: FYI prior to publication — ECDC Threat Assessment Brief entitled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with multiple
spike protein mutations observed in the United Kingdom"

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email address
5.1.2e @rivm.nl') and believe the content 1s safe.

]
Thanks for the latest RRA.

Could you explain to me why ecdc states in the latest RRA that denmark (with 13% sequencing of pos cases) has enough coverage.
What is this conclusion based on? Why is 13% enough and not 7% or 5% or 1%? It makes no sense to me and | see no evidence to
base this conclusion on.

It is not the % that matters for VOC monitoring but how samples are selected. For all you know countries largely sequence
outbreak while you need random sampling with good geographic coverage from both clincal cate setting and population screening
set up (testing lanes).

| really would like to understand what the rationale is for statements on what % of pos cases needs to be sequenced to answer
what specific questions.

Van: m@ecdc.euroga.eu>

Datum: 19 december 2020 om 11:49:26 CET
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Onderwerp: RE: FY| prior to publication — ECDC Threat Assessment Brief entitled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with
multiple spike protein mutations observed in the United Kingdom"

Thank you or the rapid response.

Best wishes,

Den 19 dec. 2020 11:45 skrev N o v.ni>:

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sendet's email address
ﬁ@rivm.nl') and believe the content is safe.

HI;

We will put the info in EWRS as well. One case in our weekly national surveillance of the genetic make-up of SARS2
circulating in the Netherlands, sampled on 5 December. We had a delay with submission in GISAID, next year we
will upload on a more real-time basis. Yes you can share this.

From: <mgzecdc.euroga.eu>
Sent: zaterdag 19 december 2020 11:34

@ecdc.europa.eu>;

@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: FYI prior to publication — ECDC Threat Assessment Brief entitled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with multiple
spike protein mutations observed in the United Kingdom"

Thank you for the information, how many cases and when were they detected? Can this be shared in the ECDC Threat Assessment
to be published on Monday?

Best wishes,

Be smart » Stay safe » Care about others!

#StayInYourBubble - see more https://bit.ly/ECDCHolidays
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Den 19 dec. 2020 11:31 skrev [EXETN ICKEDH CKENIM o 1vn.n1>:

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email address
M@ri\lm.nl') and believe the content is safe.

Hi,

We found the exact same strain in the Netherlands in the Amsterdam area on 5 December 2020. We have not been
able to upload it to GISAID yet.

Best wishes

From ecdc.europa.eu>

Sent: vrijdag 18 december 2020 16:24
To: 5.1.2e @ moh.gov.cy; IECEFEE @ mphs.moh.gov.cy; 5.1.2e @ hpsc.ie; 5.1.2e D phe.gov.uk;
5.1.2e @santepubliguefrance.fr; 5.1.2e @nvsc.lt; 5.1.2e @nvspl.It; EERFI@ hzjz. hr;
5.12e @ hzjz.hr; BERH@landspitali.is; 5.1.2e @Dsantepubliquefrance.fr; 5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr;
5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv; 5.1.2¢ : 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; 5.1.2e @Dhse.ie;
5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at: CAIE 5.1.2e |12 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @ rivm.nl>; RS iss.it; [REg@ssi.dk: IERES @opbg.net; 5.1.2¢ @ages.at;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; . ‘ ie; 5.12e @dgs.min-saude.pt; 5.1.2e @thl.fi;
5.1.2e @thl.fi; RS 5.1.2e @fhi.no; 5.1.2e @fhi.no;
if i dierviseamet.ee;

5.1.2e & nnk_ov.hm;
5.12e @insp.gov.ro; isciii.es;
@ uvzsr.sk; @& @ssi.dk;
@santepubliquefrance.fr; 5.1.2e @ms.etat.|u;
@santepubliguefrance.fr; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu;
@mschs.es; 5.1.2e @hzjz.hr;

@rki.de; 5.1.2e Dspke.gov.lv;
5.1.2e @ eody.gov.gr;

@ nijz.si;
5.1.2e a rki_de;
@sciensano.be;

5.1.2e i.no: XD 512¢ [CTNIERI 12

5.1.2e AL ik CRICENN @ mzcr.cz;
5.1.2e . \ i H 5.1 51.2e @Dspkc.gov.lv;
5.1.2e @rivm.nl>;
5.1.2e @sam.lt;
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
5.1.2e il .gov.gr; B ; 5.1.2e @thl.fi;
. ; A @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;
5.1.2 ir.i : L A, % 5.1.2 : hz‘z.hr;W
insp.gov.ro; il .GOV.Er; ile G 5.1.2e @essc.sam.lt;
; ik ie; 1. Dterviseamet.ee; 5“’EM CRRELI @ nmpd.gov.lv;

@Dsante.gouv.fr; 5.1.2e @fhi.no; EAE-CIN @ rki.de;
RPN @ mphs.moh.gov.cy; ERFEEM @ thl.fi;

@ nijz.si: 5.1.2¢ @D nijz.si; b126|5_1_28 < 5.1.2e a rivm_n|>;

@nnk.gov.hu; 5.1.2e @gov.mt; 5.1.2e @gov.mt;
@Dspkc.gov.lv; IEEHE-TEN @ uvzsr.sk; BRERI@ |andlaeknir.is;
AN @ sanita.it; 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at; 5.1.2e D hse.ie;
5.1.2e @ nnk_ovlhu; 5.1.2e }131 5.1.2e 4 5.1.2e a rivm_n|>;
@sozialministerium.at; IR @ eody.gov.gr; 5.1.2e a sam.lt,'
@dgs.min-saude.pt; 5.1.2e Ddgs.min-saude.pt; [EARLH@ hzjz.hr;
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; ERFEING PR @ uvzsr.sk; EAREN@insp.gov.ro;

@nnk.gov.hu; ERER@ rki.de; terviseamet.ee; [IEARG & RPN @ cytanet.com.cy; sciensano.be;
@bmg.gv.at; @folkhalsomyndigheten.se; 5.1.2e thl.fi; nnk.gov.hu;
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5.1.2e [@ rki.de' 512e]512¢ 5120 & 5.1.2e @ rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e Dhse.ie; IR @ dgs. min-saude.pt;
RN @dgs. min-saude.pt; [JECACINN @ |lv.|i; EE@sst.dk; 5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr; IEARE @ fhi.no;
5.1.2e @szu.cz; ICHFCEN @ uvzsr.sk; 5.1.2e .gov. @moh.gov.cy;
5.1.2e i 5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee; ; 5.1.2e @ncipd.org;
Dsam.lt; 5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se;

ERO-ERN @ [andlaeknir.is; IECHF-EEN @ phe.gov.uk;
5.1.2e DszuU.cz; 512e

5.1.2e @meduniwien.ac.at;
A (@ rki.de; 5.1.2e @kuleuven.be;
@gov.mt; 5.1.2e @nlzoh.si; 5.1.2e
@gov.mft; 5.1.2¢ @gov.mt;
@gov.mt; AR @rki.de; 5.1.2e @nnk.gov.hu;
@santepubliquefrance.fr; EAREI@isciii.es;
51.2e [CIN=ACH
5.1.2e @uzleuven.be; BB @ pzh.gov.pl;
alilinRale 5-1.2e p124 5.1.2e 2e

@charite.de;
5.1.2e @nijz.si;
@ ncipd.org;
@thl.fi;
@Dterviseamet.ee;
@ nijz.si; GEE@ssi.dk; EAETIN@szu.cz;
@santepubliquefrance.fr;
5.1.2¢ @ thl.fi; [ R @hzi: hr;
@eody.gov.gr;
. 5.1.2e @thl.fi; @pasteur.gr;
5.1.2e @|ns.etat.lu;
5.1.2e @spkc.gov.lv;
SR @fhi.no;
5.1.2e @eody.gov.gr;
CRF-CIN @ isciii.es;

H bl ijz.si; i Hs 12 i 5.1.2e @ nvsl,[t;
A m 5.1.2e : . Dterviseamet.ee;
5.1.2¢ gov.pl; JICHE i 1 AR @ 2ces.at;

5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk;
@ncipd.org; uvzsr.sk;
5.1.2e @rivm.nl>;

5.1.2e @terviseamet.ee; M,

5.1.2e B 5.1.2e @ rivm.nl>;
@Dszu.cz; 5.1.2e @ nvsc.|t; IECAFEEN @ szu.cz; 5.1.2e @fhi.no; ENEEA@rki.de;
@folkhalsomyndigheten.se; 5.1.2e @aslimnica.lv; BEREH SR
@ema.europa.eu>

@ecdc.europa.eu>; PHE Communication Group
@ecdc.europa.eu>; Editors <ERFLEN@ecdc.europa.eus;
Subject: FYI prior to publication — ECDC Threat Assessment Brief entitled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with multiple spike
protein mutations observed in the United Kingdom"

Dear Colleagues,

Please find attached the Threat Assessment Brief titled “Rapid increase of a SARS-CoV-2 variant with multiple spike protein
mutations observed in the United Kingdom."
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ECDC plans to publish an edited version of this Threat Assessment Brief on its website on Monday 21 December.

Warmest regards,

.28
ECDC Response Duty Officers

Be smart » Stay safe » Care about others!
#StayInYourBubble - see more https://bit.ly/ECDCHolidays

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden
€COC
- assm= \“v"u-w"uv.ecdc.eus'opa.eu
f ¥» in &
Confidentiality Notice

If you are not the mtended recipient of thus message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, reframn from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbanden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor maergen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic

transmission of messages.
www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from
disclosing 1ts content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmuttal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

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
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it. and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

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

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico’s verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

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



